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DATE: September 29, 1997

TO: Division of Records and Reporting (Simmons, Flynn)

FROM: Division of Water and Wastewater (Walker) N> £

RE: Docket No. PO#11<WS - Resolution 97-21 by Desoto County Commissioners
rescinding Florida Public Service Commission Jurisdiction over Private Water and
Wastewater Companies in Desoto County

Pursuant to Commission Order No. PSC-97-0603-FOF-WS, issued on May 27, 1997, the
Commission voted to cancel the certificates held by regulated companies in Desoto County
following that county’s resolution to rescind Cornmission jurisdiction. Two utilities were
affected: Kingsway Properties, Inc. (Kingsway) and Lake Suzy Utilities, Inc. (Lake Suzy). The
Commission voted to immediately cancel Kingsway's wastewater certificate. However, because
Lake Suzy had a pending rate proceeding in Docket No. 960799-WS, the Commission voted to
delay canceling Lake Suzy's certificates until that case was concluded.

On July 3, 1997, the Commission issued a proposed agency action in Docket No.
960799-WS to correct an error in Lake Suzy's proposed tariff and complete all remaining
measures in that docke'. That decision became final on July 24, 1997, when the protest period
F:pimd, and Docket No. 960799-WS was closed.

Per Order No. PSC-97-0603-FOF-WS, Lake Suzy was ordered to return its certificates
for cancellation within 30 days of the conclusion of Docket Nu. 960799-WS. Lake Suzy’s
certificates have been received. Thus, si ing matters in Desoto County have been
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